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January 6, 2005

Ms. Suzanne Schuyler-Hayes

Office of International Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
OWEFN, Mail Stop 4E21 (Room 4E14)
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

Ms. Schuyler-Hayes,
Effective February 10, 2005, NRC Export License XMAT0400 issued to Poco Graphite, Inc. will expire.

Poco Graphite respectfully requests an extension of the existing license for a period of two (2) years. 1 am
enclosing a company check in the amount of $1,900.00 to cover the cost of the extension. No
changes/additions are requested for this license extension.

Prior license extensions have been subject to Poco Graphite’s representative in Singapore obtaining an
import/export ICDV Certificate issued by the Trade Development Board of Singapore. I will forward a
copy of the original to you immediately upon my receipt of the certificate from Singapore.

Thank you for your assistance in obtaining this license extension. If you have any questions concerning
this request, please contact me at (940) 393-4226 or mscabee@poco.com.

Regards,

L4

Michael W, Scobee
Export Manager, Poco Graphite, Inc.




